
Route 1, Box 33 
Santa Fe, N. M,

20 August I960

Apparatus and Parts Service 
Apparatus and Optical Division 
Camera iorkp
Eastman Kodak Company 
Rochester 4, • Ï,

Dear Sirs»

I have made arrangements through the kindness 
of Dr. H. T, Hanson to order twelve (12) medium sized 
dye transfer blankets, part io, 761519» from your division.

If this may be done directly through you will 
you please send the bill and i eke diipprent to the above 
address, C the other hand, If the order must be placed 
through a dealer,vill you do so through The Santa Fe Book 
and Stationery Co», ,100 San Francisco St,, Santa Fe, H, II., 
who are an authorized Kodak dealer,

Yours very truly,

Eliot F, Porter


